To: | 512e W512]| 512e (@)
ce: [ 5i2e fsi AKD)[&@akd-nll
From:  [IEEEDNEN (AKD)

Sent: Tue 6/7/2022 8:18:21 AM
Subject: RE: Hoger Beroep Stichting Renaissance Zorg [AKD-PRACTICE.FID718538]
Received: Tue 6/7/2022 8:18:39 AM

Beste ERER.

Hartelijk dank voor het toezenden van deze brief.

Graag vernemen wij of je hiermee akkoord bent.
Met vriendelijke groet,

AKD Benelux Lawyers
T I |V

E: IIEEEEM @akd.nl | W: www.akd nl | Linkedin | Twitter

Belgié | Nederland | Luxemburg

From: , <@he|mond.nl>
Sent: dinsdag 7 juni 2022 10:12
To: IEEEEEL (akD ) <BEGEEE @akd.nl>
ce: BN B& (A0 ) EEEM @:kd.ni>
Subject: FW: Hoger Beroep Stichting Renaissance Zorg
Beste ,
Bijgaand bericht t.a.v. het bercep vanSRZ is afgelopen dagen bij ons binnengekomen.
Groet

van: B3

Verzonden: dinsdag 7 juni 2022 09:21

Aan: , 26 <m@ helmond.nl>

Onderwerp: Hoger Beroep Stichting Renaissance Zorg
Beste ER¥EL
Bijgaand Bericht instellen Hoger Beroep Stichting Renaissance Zorg ter kennisname.
Met vriendelijke groet,

GCemeente Helmond a

5.1.2e
Afdeling Strategie & Bestuur, Juridisch Team

Postbus 950
Zuid Koniginnewal 4

Tel,

115728652 0222



‘www.helmond.nl/proclaimer

Op dit bericht 1s de proclaimer van de gemeente Helmond van toepassing: https:/,

ﬁ% Please consider the environment before pnnting this emall

Visit our website akd.nl for more information about our lawyers, publications, headlines, etc. This e-mail may contain
information which is privileged or confidential. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or
telephone and delete the e-mail without reading. copying or disclosing its contents to any other person.

In the Metherlands, the practice is conducted by AKD MN.V. (registered in the Trade Register of the

Chamber of Commerce, number 24366820). The general conditions of AKD M.V. are applicable and

contain a limitation of liability clause. The general conditions have been deposited at the Rotterdam District Court. On reque st
the general conditions will be sent without charges. They are also available on akd nl.

115728652 0222



